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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; 'stucker@blm.gov'
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 33 - final C-141 report

Good morning Mike, 
I would like to request permission to blend the top 6” with clean soil and reuse at another location for surface 
maintenance. With your prior approval, the material would be used within the existing disturbance and will not affect 
vegetation. 
 
Please let me know if this proposal is acceptable to OCD. 
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 8:07 AM 
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDU 33 ‐ final C‐141 report 
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 

RE: WPX * RDU 33 * 2RP‐4108 * DOR: 1/2/17 
 
Karolina, 
 
OCD requests removal of material in the spill path, through the 6” interval. Once completed, let me know via email and 
this incident will be approved for closure.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Thank you, 
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
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575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: WPX RDU 33 ‐ final C‐141 report 
 
Good afternoon, 
Attached is the Final C‐141 spill closure request.  
Please let me know if I need to make any revisions. 
Thank you and have a great afternoon, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:33 PM 
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, 
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: WPX RDU 33 ‐ initial C‐141 report 
 

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 

RE:  WPX * RDU #33 * 30‐015‐040623 * 2RP‐4108 
 
Karolina, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4108. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
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Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: WPX RDU 33 ‐ initial C‐141 report 
 
Good afternoon, 
Attached is the initial C‐141 for the RDU 33 produced water spill.  
Thank you, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:29 AM 
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 12 ‐ initial spill notification 
 
Good morning, 
WPX had a spill yesterday, 1/12/17, at the RDU 33 tank battery; 30‐015‐40623 J‐22‐26S‐30E. The spill was caused by 
human error. A valve on the unloading line was left open which resulted in a 100 bbl spill into lined SPCC containment. 
Unfortunately, the liner has a hole on the southeast corner and a small volume (less than 1 bbl) leaked out of the 
containment. I will submit the C‐141 report within 15 days of the incident. 
Thank you and have a great weekend, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 8:33 AM 
To: 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, 
EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: WPX RDU 12 ‐ initial spill notification 
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Good morning, 
WPX had a spill yesterday, 1/11/17, caused by human error; stuffing box failure. Approximately 12 bbls of oil and water 
was spilled with 4.5 bbls recovered from the pad. The spill migrated west of the pad, entered a dry drainage and migrated 
for about 100 yards. Due to access constraints, we were unable to vacuum the free standing oil from the drainage.  To 
prevent from further migration, the oil was absorbed with dirt. The impacted area was GPS‐ed and the end of the impacts 
in the drainage was additionally marked with a flag.  We will start the excavation activities once I receive your approval.  
The line locate call was placed yesterday and we should be ready to go by Monday.  
   
Please let me know if you would like an onsite prior to the excavation activities. We will do our best to minimize the 
impacts but, unfortunately, I think we will damage some vegetation during this cleanup.   
 
Please let me know if you have any comments and suggestions. 
Thank you for your help,  
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 


